Crazy 1721

Chapter 1721: One family (part two)

“”0Oh ... I remember ...”” After the hotpot chicken was served, Miao Ying suddenly remembered
something. She pointed at Ding Lan and said,””we used to play together when we were young. It was at
... At our house!”””

“’"Right!”” Ding Lan nodded.””l think so too!”” ”

“””] remember ...”” Miao Ying said.””We didn’t like dolls, but we liked toy guns and toy cars. At that
time, we even fought over a toy gun!”””

“""|s that so?”” Ding Lan shook her head.””l was too young at that time. | can’t remember! Who won in
the end?”””

“7"Mm ...”"” Miao Ying thought for a moment, then shook her head and said,””l forgot too!”” ”
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“””Hahaha ... Be honest with me ...”” Zhao Yu took a sip of wine and said,
thought she was my father-in-law’s illegitimate daughter!”” You two look so similar ...

when | first met Ding Lan, |
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“’"You’re not serious again!”” Miao kun frowned.””I've told you that Ding Lan is my colleague’s child.
Although he’s her Godfather in name, he can’t even be considered her adoptive father. He’s more like a
foster father or master!”””

“””0Oh my God ...”” He saw the confusion in Miao Ying’s eyes and quickly explained,””l don’t even have
the time to raise my own daughter, so how would | have the time to raise an illegitimate daughter?”” ”

“’"That’s true ...”” Zhao Yu realized that he had been too rash, so he quickly changed the
topic.””Fortunately, my mother-in-law didn’t come today!”” Otherwise, you wouldn’t be able to explain
yourself! ”

“’"By the way, didn’t we agree to have a family dinner? Where’s my mother-in-law?”” ”
“7"Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu’s question made the atmosphere awkward again. ”

“’"\Well, since you're not an outsider ...”” Miao kun looked at his two daughters, then whispered to Zhao
Yu,””your mother-in-law has already left work!”” ”

“’"\What the ...”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””You’ve been married for so long, why are you still divorced?””
Oh ... No wonder ... You had so much fun in corsovia! So it’s ...”"” ”
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“Miao kun quickly covered Zhao Yu’s mouth and said fiercely,””when | said off work, | didn’t mean the

divorce. | really meant that he’s off work!”” ”

“’”Since you're off work, doesn’t that mean you have more time?”” Zhao Yu blinked his big innocent
eyes.”



“’” Alright,”” Miao Ying saw that Zhao Yu was in a daze, so she put her hand on his shoulder and
said,””the mother-in-law you know was sent by secret services to cooperate with my dad. She’s just his
colleague!”””

“Zhao Yu’s face was black, as if he had been burned by fire.”

“”My mother is also an influential figure. She’s usually busy with missions and can’t show her face!””
Miao Ying explained,””so, in order to hide my identity, secret services found me a fake mother!”” ”
Oh...

“Today, Zhao Yu finally found an answer.”

“He recalled that when he first met Miao Ying, he had eavesdropped on the conversation between Miao
Ying and her mother.”

“On the phone, Miao Ying’s mother was sharp and arrogant. She was obviously a tough person. ”

“But later, in the Miao family’s mansion, Zhao Yu saw mother Miao, who was gentle and virtuous. She
spoke softly and was elegant, which was different from Zhao Yu’s impression. ”

“Now, he finally understood that the mother-in-law he had seen with his own eyes was actually a fake.
No wonder he had always felt that this mother-in-law’s way of dealing with people was somewhat
formal!”

So that’s how it is. This is really ... Speechless.

“"”Dad, what did Zhao Yu mean when he said that he was talking about cossovia?”” “”What are you
playing?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“’"\What are you saying!”” “”Don’t listen to Zhao Yu’s nonsense!”” Miao kun said, blushing. I'm doing it
for official business! | think you should ask Zhao Yu if he’s had enough fun. “””

“7"pfft ...”” Zhao Yu had just taken a sip of wine, but he vomited it all out.”
“’"Hehehe ...”” Ding Lan was convulsing with laughter. ”
“’"0Oh? Is that so?”” Miao Ying crossed her arms and turned to Zhao Yu.”

“""Father-in-law, what you’re doing isn’t brotherly enough,”” Zhao Yu threatened.””What good does it
do for us to kill each other? Don’t tell me you want me to tell you about my Senior Sister in France?”” ”

“7"pfft ...”” Miao kun spat out the wine, his face turning purple. ”
Ding Lan laughed so hard that she almost choked.

“*"Alright! “”1 don’t care anymore ...”” Miao Ying opened a bottle of beer and took a few sips. She then
said to Miao kun,””dad, in order to keep an eye on you two, | must apply to join the Secret Service!”” ”

“”If you still don’t approve, I'll call my mom!”””



“””You little girl, how can you take advantage of others when they are in danger?”” Miao kun put away
his embarrassment and said seriously,””I think you’re quite suitable in all aspects. Secret services needs
excellent talents like my daughter. Don’t worry, | can recommend her later!”””

“’"Hmph, that’s more like it!”” Miao Ying was satisfied and immediately put down her glass. ”
Hmm ...
“The next second, the room suddenly fell silent. No one made a sound.”

“”Um ... Goddaughter ...”” Miao kun suddenly gave Ding Lan a look and said,””didn’t you want to go to
the bathroom? Hurry up, bring your sister along!”” ”

“"Me? “"The dishes have just been served ...”” Ding Lan was stunned at first, then suddenly realized
something. She immediately pulled Miao Ying and said,””let’s go, sis!”” Come with me to the
washroom!”” ”
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“"”But ... Wouldn’t | be panicking from holding it in? | haven’t even eaten a piece of meat yet! “”Mm ...
Miao Ying looked at Miao kun and Zhao Yu, who were at loggerheads, and suddenly realized something.
She stood up and followed Ding Lan.”

“After the two had left the private room for a long time, Miao kun finally calmed down and sighed,”” ”

“”” All This must be fate!”” He took out a cigar and lit it, then said to Zhao Yu,””do you think | can’t tell?
You betrayed me on purpose so that | would agree to let Miao Miao join the Secret Service, right?”” ”

“""| didn’t expect you to be so forthright,”” Zhao Yu said.””Why? have you finally thought it through?””

”

“’"Yeah, we can’t stop them!”” Miao kun said,””her mother and | have been trying to stop her because
we know that this job is too dangerous!”” We only have one daughter ... Sigh!”” ”

“’”"Don’t worry, just let her be my assistant. I'll protect her!”” Zhao Yu advised,””you know what? Every
time | came back after completing a mission, | would see the look of anticipation in MeowMeow’s eyes.
It made me feel terrible. ”

“"”| promised him that | would help her get into the Secret Service! ”

“””Besides, | know what MeowMeow is capable of. She can complete some basic tasks. Father-in-law,
she’s so arrogant, just let her try!”” ”

“"\Well ... You're right,”” Miao kun said, taking a few puffs of his cigarette.””At least, | now know that
you have the ability to do so. Moreover, with Miao Miao following you, | can rest assured!”” ”

“”Sigh, no matter what | say, you still don’t trust me! Old Jiang!”” Zhao Yu glanced at Miao kun, then
raised his glass and toasted with him. ”

“’"Here ..."”” After he was done, Miao kun flicked the ash off his cigarette, then took out a black card
from his pocket and handed it to Zhao Yu.””This is for you. Do you know it?”” "

“Zhao Yu took a look and realized that it was a black bank card. There was a picture of an ancient Roman
soldier printed on it, but there were no Chinese characters on it, only English letters and numbers. ”



“””This is an United States Express black card, the legendary Centurion Card,”” Miao kun said.””It’s the
king of credit cards, and you can overdraft your account without limit. Mr. Londee asked me to give this
to you!”” n

“"Tsk ...”” Zhao Yu threw the card back.””Are you joking?”” Why did you give me a broken credit card?
What’s the use of being able to overdraw without limit? Don’t | still have to return it myself?”” ”

“””0h ... Okay then ...”” Miao kun put away the card and explained,””here’s the thing. We have basically
solved the problem with londee! ”

“’"Mr. Londee and his family were very grateful for our help, and very happily paid the 1 billion reward!
Then, he gave me full authority and told me to distribute it to everyone according to their contributions!

”

“””Due to the huge amount of money involved, ordinary bank cards can’t be used to transfer the
money, so we’re using the connected black card to pay everyone. Your share of 150 million US dollars is
all on this card. If you're not interested, then forget it ...”” ”

“’"D * MN ...”” Hearing this, Zhao Yu threw himself into Miao kun’s arms and reached out to grab it. ”

Chapter 1722: A family (part two)
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“""\Waal”” Zhao Yu held the black card in his hand and praised it sincerely,””such a small card actually
contains 150 million US dollars? What was the conversion rate between us dollars and RMB? That would
cost hundreds of millions, right? ”

“7”| ... Didn’t | strike it rich?”””

“Zhao Yu praised the system, but in his heart, he was complaining that the system couldn’t open a
hexagram today. If he could open a hexagram today, it would definitely be a super “’DUI kun"”
hexagram, and he would definitely earn a lot of points and devices. ”

“However, this much money ... Was already ferocious enough!”
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“””I"'m the fairest person. The one billion dollars was divided into ten portions,”” Miao kun said.””Lola,
Jenna, Juliet, and Ding Lan each took one. Yosufu and secret services each took half. You and | each took
one and a half. We both contributed the most, so of course we got more.”” ”

“"\Wait ...”” Zhao Yu counted with his fingers.””It seems that there are two left, right?”” ”
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“"| have to pay taxes,”” Miao kun said.””Also, | can’t pay for the expenses of the France military myself,

Can I?”” ”n
“"\What?”” Zhao Yu did not believe him.”” A personal gift, a personal reward, is this also tax?"” ”

“’"\We don’t need it here, but not in the United States!”” Miao kun said,””in addition, there are lawyer
fees, notary fees, and so on. You know, it’s very troublesome to make such a large sum of money
reasonable and legal! ”



“” Also, you SUFU is right. Hu lingye also gave us a pension. After all, without her, no one would have
noticed the house of sin. ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” Miao kun blew out a ring of smoke.””Do you think that’s too little?”” ”

“’”It’s not that | think it’s too little, I’'m just afraid that you won’t divide the loot evenly, oh no, you'll end
up pocketing it!”” Zhao Yu said bluntly. ”

“"”Go to hell.”” Miao kun frowned.””1, Miao kun, have always been honest and upright. Besides, | don’t
lack money. Do you think I'd be willing to do this for such a small amount of money?”” ”

“"”S0 ...”” Zhao Yu said,””londee’s matter has been settled?”” ”

“""Yeah, didn’t you watch the TV?”” Miao kun nodded.””Sure! We’ve also signed the contract. We’ve
done a great job in this mission!”

“’”I'm not complimenting you, but if you continue like this, it won’t be long before you catch up to
me!l’l’ n

“Zhao Yu rolled his eyes and thought to himself,””isn’t this a self-compliment?”” ”

“""0Of course, these are not the most important things!”” Miao kun looked around, then whispered into
Zhao Yu's ear,””the point is, Xi menna is definitely done for
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“’"It doesn’t matter ... Whether the one you saw in prison was the real Xi menna or not. The criminal
empire her father, Xi Wei, built is already in the process of collapsing! ”

“’"\We deliberately let londee leak the news that the house of sin still had special agents and spies from
various countries locked up. Now, all the intelligence organizations in the world are looking for her to
settle the score! ”
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She’s now the target of public criticism. A rabbit’s tail can’t grow

“"”0Oh ...”” Zhao Yu felt a lot more at ease after hearing this. He asked,””so ... What's the reaction from
the United Kingdom?”” Have you verified Xi menna’s identity?”” ”

“""I’'ve asked. Xi menna is indeed doing well in the United Kingdom military intelligence Department,
and the DNA test was completely correct. She’s Xi Wei’s daughter. ”

“””In addition,”” Miao kun said,””they have already sent people to wondrous footprints Island to search
for data. It won’t take long for us to prove that the XI menna they are holding in custody is the same Xi
menna from wondrous footprints Island!”” ”

“’"Then ... What about the interrogation?”” Zhao Yu was confused.””Interrogate that Xi menna
properly, then we’ll know if she has twins or not.”” ”

“""Yes,”” Miao kun replied.””She insisted that Xi Wei only had one daughter! As for the rest, | won’t say
anything!”””
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“’"0h ... | see!”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment, then said,””then we have to be careful. At a time like

this, we can’t be careless. If we’re desperate, that woman might take revenge on us!”””



“” After what happened at the house of sins, she must hate us to the core. We have to be more
carefull”””

“””You’re cautious enough, just like me!”” Miao kun praised,””l think so too. We can’t relax until they
are completely uprooted!”” ”

| ”

“””But don’t worry, that day shouldn’t be far away

“"”Lee Bencheng, Yusoff, Jecca, and Juliet have all been deployed. They don’t want to see such a
dangerous enemy, either!”” ”

“”” Alright, let’s hope we can settle her as soon as possible!”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””l don’t know if
the woman was a twin or a substitute!”” ”

“"\Well, the mission of the Secret Service will be over for the time being,”” Miao kun said.””Next, if
there are no cases in the criminal Division, you should take a good rest!”” ”

“” After you’ve rested enough, I'll arrange for you and Miao Ying to participate in special training with
the Secret Service. Although you’re already very good, you still have to practice! ”

“""Especially Miao Miao, she still has a lot to learn!”” ”
“Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu raised his glass and toasted with his father-in-law. ”

“’" Alright, we’re back!”” As soon as they put down their glasses, Ding Lan and Miao Ying returned to the
private room.”

“” Alright, you two seem to be having a good chat. At least you didn’t break the table!”” Miao Ying
returned to her seat, satisfied, and gave Ding Lan a piece of chicken leg.””Come on, sister. Try it. It’s
really good!”””

“’"Thank you, sis ...”” Ding Lan began to taste the food, but her eyes were fixed on Miao kun and Zhao
Yu. She could not hide the smile on her face. ”

“"\What’s wrong?”” Miao kun’s eyes widened.””Do | have a mole on my face?”” ”

“"”No, no...”” Ding Lan said as she munched on her chicken leg.””l was just thinking that it must have
been very intense when you two were fighting here.”” ”

“”Hehehe ... It’s not that enemies don’t meet. At that time, did you really not know what your
relationship was?”””

“Miao kun covered his face, then pointed at Miao Ying and scolded,””don’t let your dirty laundry spread
in public. You’re my good daughter!”” Don’t you think your father has lost enough face?”” ”

“’"This is called”” we’re not one family!”””” Miao Ying laughed.””It’s fate that we fought!”” ”

“’"But, | have to say,”” Miao kun said,””I didn’t lose that time. It was this kid who cheated me. | don’t
know how he twisted my arm, but | lost to him!”” ”

“""Right, Zhao Yu?”” he asked. ”



“””\What are you saying?”” Zhao Yu played dumb.””Whose arms can spin? Do you think I’'m a muscular

?”” ”n

demon? A loss is a loss, why are you looking for so many excuses
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“7I’Il cut!”” Miao kun wanted to cry but had no tears.””You little brat, why don’t we ... Um ...

“Miao kun wanted to continue, but when he thought about Zhao Yu’s performance at the house of sin,
he swallowed his words. ”

“”"How about ...”” Ding Lan suddenly put down her chopsticks, looked at Zhao Yu thoughtfully, and
said,””| take revenge for my Godfather?”””
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Go, go, go, you're everywhere! You even want to hit your brother-in-law, is that something a sister-
in-law should say?”” Zhao Yu reprimanded ding ding ding Lan, then quickly gave in and raised his glass to
Miao kun with a smile.””Father-in-law, it was my fault last time. | was not only in the wrong, but | also
cheated!”
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“””How about this, in order to show my sincerity, I'll drink three glasses of wine as punishment

“Then, Zhao Yu downed three glasses in a row. ”
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I’'ve always wanted to spar with a Super
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Sigh, what a pity ...”” Ding Lan clenched her fist and said,
Master like brother-in-law, but | don’t have the chance to do so ...

“’"\Why don’t ...”” Miao Ying perked up at Ding Lan’s words.”” After dinner, we’ll find a martial arts
school ...”””

“""@Go, go, go ... Did you two drink too much? “”Martial arts school ...”” Zhao Yu was on the verge of
tears. He had seen what Ding Lan could do, so he didn’t dare to compete with her. He immediately

raised his glass again and said,””it’s rare for us to get together as a family. Let’s catch up and have a
drink, alright?”” ”

“””Here ... Cheers, cheers ...”” ”

“Then, Zhao Yu finished his drink in one gulp.”

Chapter 1723: well

“Tuoshan was located in Luolong County, zhangze city, Xixia province. It bordered Qinshan city, Longxi
province, and was part of the Qinling Mountains. ”

“At this moment, in a primeval forest in camel mountain, a biology team from Northwest Agricultural
University was setting up tents and camp on the hillside. ”

“The leader of this group was a skinny middle-aged man. His name was Zhang Xinye, a biology professor
and a supervisor for Ph.D. Students. ”

“Seeing that the students were setting up camp, he observed the environment around the camp and
planned the scientific examination activities in the next few days. ”



“When he arrived at a depression on the south side of the camp, his eyes suddenly lit up and he
hurriedly called his companions over. ”

“In the center of the depression, there was a well with a big stone on top of it. ”

nn:

“""This is great! There’s a well here!”” Zhang Xin also said to the students,””if we can get water from
here, we won’t need to get water from the small river at the foot of the mountain! ”

nnn

“””Come, Xiaobin, Dahui, move the rock aside and see if there’s water inside.

nn nn

“""Teacher Zhang,”” a dark-skinned student asked,””why don’t we just set up camp below?”” ”
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“’"Didn’t | tell you!”” Zhang Xin also explained,””there are frequent flash floods in the area around tuo
mountain. Also, due to the loose soil, there will be falling rocks or landslides. It’s too dangerous to set up
camp below!”””
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“While Zhang Xin was talking, Xiao bin and Da Hui were moving the stones on the wel

“”"Look at this design, hehe ...”” Xiao bin touched the stone and said,””doesn’t it look like the part in
Journey to the West, Wuji Country? The old king was sealed in the well. Once we pushed the stone
away, he would jump out and complain to us!”” ”

“"”Go to hell!”” Da Hui grinned.””This stone was clearly used to block the well because they were afraid
that children passing by would accidentally fall into it and drown!”

“’”This well is big enough, so we have to be careful. If we fall in, it won’t be easy to climb out!”” ”

“After that, the two stopped talking and pushed the stone away together, revealing a dark hole in the
well. ”

“The rock looked huge, but it was not as heavy as one would imagine. ”
“Seeing the well, the team members all gathered around it. ”
“But there was no black smoke coming out of the well, nor were there any demons. ”

“””| don’t think ... There’s any water? There’s no moisture at all!”” Xiao bin first sniffed at the well, then
picked up a stone and threw it in. He didn’t hear the sound of water. ”

Zhang Xin immediately took out his phone and turned on the flashlight function to shine down. He saw
that the ground was about 1.5 meters deep and was covered in wet soil. There was no trace of a water
source.

“""\Why don’t ...”” Dahui said,””we dig and see?”” | remember that in Man vs. Wild, it was said that if
you encounter a well like this, you only need to dig a little and water will come out?”””

“""You're right ...”” Zhang Xin looked down the mountain.””If we go to the river to get water, it’ll take
more than an hour, and it’ll be difficult to walk!”” ”

nn n

“’"That’s good,”” Dahui said to Xiaobin,””bring a shovel, let’s dig and see ...

“Just like that, Xiao bin took the shovel and the two of them started to fiddle around the well. ”



“However, the well wasn’t wide and it wasn’t easy to dig the soil at the bottom of the well. Da Hui could
only reach the well and dig with difficulty. ”

nn nn

“’”Teacher Zhang,”” at this moment, a female student walked over to Zhang Xin and asked,””this is so

strange. This area is so desolate, why would there be a well?”” ”
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“’”Maybe ...”” Zhang Xin also looked at the edge of the well carefully and speculated,””there used to be

a village nearby, right?”” | don’t know!”” ”
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“’"Then ...”” The female student asked again,””are we going to stay here for a long time?”” ”

“””That will depend on our luck!”” “”I hope we can find the insects we’re looking for as soon as possible
and complete our research!”” Zhang Xin said, looking at primal forest. ”

“”En!”” The female classmate said excitedly,””I’m looking forward to it. If | can find a Camelback
swallowtail butterfly, this trip will be worth it!”” ”

“”"\What the ... What is this?”” As soon as the female student finished speaking, Xiao bin’s exclamation
came from the well. ”

Zhang Xin and his female classmate also ran over.
“""\What’s wrong? What’s wrong?”” The female classmate asked curiously. ”

“’"Team leader ...”” At this time, Xiao bin poured the things in his shovel onto the ground. In addition to
the wet soil, there was also a piece of yellow and black tadpole bone! ”

nn

“’"This ...”” Everyone was shocked. Big stone looked at the bone and said,””this should be an animal ‘s,

right?”” ”

“"\What animal is it?”” Zhang Xin’s expression had also changed.””You still have the cheek to say that
we’re in the biology field? can’t you tell?”” This is the toe bone of a human mayfly!”” ”

llllllAh?llll ”

“As soon as he said that, everyone was shocked, and Xiao bin lost his balance and fell to the ground ...
A few days later.
“Jingzhou, the Criminal Division’s Special Investigation Group office. ”

“’"It can’t be?"”” Seeing that Zhao Yu and Miao Ying had returned, Ran Tao was surprised.””Team
leaders, why are you back so soon? Can’t you stay at Harland for a few more days?”” ”

“»"\What are you doing?”” Zhao Yu raised his eyebrows.””From what you’re saying, it seems like you
don’t want us to return!”””

“’"You’re too kind,”” Ran Tao said with a smile.””l just think that you’ve been working too hard and
should take a good res

t'"” 4

“’"I've had enough rest!”” Miao Ying said,””it’s time to get down to business!”” ”
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“””No way? Didn’t you bring us any gifts?”” Zeng ke pointed at Zhao Yu and asked,
handed?”””

why are you empty-
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“”"They’re all in the car!”” Miao Ying threw the key to Zeng ke and said,
there’s also a copy of forensic Zhang ‘s!”””

go get it yourself! By the way,

“"Great!”” Zeng ke said happily.””Thank you, team leaders. | knew that you were the most generous
people in the world!”” ”

“""Eh?”” Zhao Yu looked around.””Where’s Cui Lizhu?”” ”

unn 1777 nn

Oh, she’s still in Northern Cang!”” Wu Xiumin replied,
the video murder case that we need to host. The higher-ups have handed them all over to little cu

there are still a few summary meetings for

i l”” n

nn

“’”It can’t be?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””She can host a meeting?”” ”

“"\Well, in the video case, cui’s performance won the approval of the higher-ups, and she is now a
popular person in our group!”” Ran Tao took the opportunity to flatter him.””This is what they call a
strong general having no weak soldiers under him. It’s all because of boss’s good leadership!”” ”

“""S0 ...”” Zhao Yu said,””the video murder case can be closed?”” ”
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“""Yes, all the bodies were found, and Yun Duo’ er identified all the crime scenes,”” Wu Xiumin

said.””Now, there’s only some post-editing work left, which is basically done!”” ”

“*"\Nell done,”” Zhao Yu said, nodding with satisfaction.””You’re much faster than | thought! When cui
comes back, we’ll have a good celebration!”” ”

”""Yay!"” Ran Tao and Zeng ke high-fived. "

nns

“"”So ...”” Miao Ying looked around the office and asked,””in the few days that we were gone, did
anything new happen?”””
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“""Yes, there is!”” Ran Tao said,””the world’s richest man, londee, held a press conference and said that
he was kidnapped and imprisoned six years ago. He was only rescued in recent days!”” ”

“Ran Tao said excitedly,””l didn’t expect that the one we saw on TV was a fake!”””

“’"I've been watching the news!”” Miao Ying narrowed her eyes and said seriously,””l mean, are there
any new cases recently?”” ”

“””No... No...”” Ran Tao waved his hand, while Wu Xiumin and Zeng ke shook their heads at the same
time.”

“""That’s good ...”” Miao Ying patted Zhao Yu happily and said excitedly,””l’m going to participate in the
special training!”” ”

Clang clang clang ...
“Just as Miao Ying finished speaking, someone knocked on the door. ”
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“”"Team leader Zhao, team leader Miao,
you to go to her office.

a colleague walked in and said,””Division Chief Jiao asked for

nnn



“”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu asked casually,””do you know what it is?”” ”
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“’"I'm not sure ...”” The police officer shook his head and said,””it seems like there’s a new case!”””

Chapter 1724: Memoir of a murder

“””There are two cases now ...”” In the division chief’s office, Jiao Guofeng said to Zhao Yu and Zhao
Yu,””but, the two cases are not very urgent. If you don’t want to take it, I'll find another team!”” ”

“’Mm ...”"” Zhao Yu and Miao Ying looked at each other. Zhao Yu took the lead and said,””tell me about
it first!”” Let’s see if it’s enough to attract me, the great detective Zhao. “””

“""Hehe, Speaking of which ...”” Division Chief Jiao pointed to the two documents on the desk, then
pointed to Zhao Yu and said,””these two cases are related to you, great detective Zhao!”””

“7”0Oh? Is that so?”” Zhao Yu's eyes brightened up. ”

“””Do you still remember officer Wang?”” Division Chief Jiao handed one of the documents to Zhao
Yu.””The Yaoming police station has encountered a difficult case ...”” ”

“”\Wang Can? “”Oh ...”” Zhao Yu clapped his hands.””It’s that little police officer from Yaoming! He’s
been making eyes at cui Lizhu. | even wanted to introduce a partner to them!”
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“””But that kid is quite smart. He calls me”” master

he encounter?”””

every time he calls me. This kid ... What case did

“"”Let me see ...”” Miao Ying grabbed the document and flipped it open to read.”

“””| wanted to show you this case because some people call it the China version of the memory of
murder,”” Division Chief Jiao said with a serious expression.””The higher-ups don’t want this case to be
expanded infinitely, so they hope that the central Criminal Division can intervene and find out the truth
as soon as possible.”” ”
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“""\Wow ..."”” Zhao Yu exclaimed, then asked seriously,””murder memories, what is that?”” ”

“"\What? 13 people?”” Miao Ying looked at the information and shook her head.””If it’s true, then there
are more victims than in the video murder case?”” ”

“’"The situation is indeed quite serious,”” Division Chief Jiao said.””The murderer claimed that he
violently raped and killed 13 women in the southeast coastal area of our country in the past 10 years!””

”

“""\Wait ...”” Zhao Yu realized the problem.””You just said that the murderer claimed that? So, you’ve
already ... Already been caught?”” ”

“”"The murderer was a prisoner in the prison. Because he had a terminal illness, he felt that there was
no hope of being released, so he claimed that he was a murderer and wrote a memoir about the
murder!”” Division Chief Jiao said,””at first, this memoir didn’t attract the attention of the prison.”

“’"They only thought that the prisoner wanted to die, so he wrote casually. ”



“””But later, one of the prison guards found the memoir by accident. He felt that he had nothing to do,
so he carefully studied the contents. He was surprised to find that the contents were very real. Many of
the details couldn’t have been written in such detail if not for a professional!”” ”

“""So, the prison guard contacted the local Criminal Police. In the end, according to the memoir, the
police really found a corresponding murder case, and the details were shockingly consistent with the
memoir!”””
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Oh my God, there’s actually such a thing? “’But ...”” Zhao Yu asked,””in any case, the murderer has
been caught, so what’s left is to investigate and then go through the regular procedures? ”

“””Mm ...”” Seeing Division Chief Jiao’s dim eyes, Zhao Yu suddenly guessed,””could it be that the
murderer has already ... Already ...”””

“""Right!”” Division Chief Jiao nodded and said,””we missed the best time for the interrogation. By the
time we realized that this was not a trivial matter, the murderer’s condition had already worsened, and
he could no longer communicate with people normally!”” ”
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“””)ust a month ago, he passed away at the age of 79 ...

“""Tsk tsk ...”” Zhao Yu pouted and sighed.””Good people live short lives, while bad people live for a
thousand years!”””
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“"Division Chief Jiao,”” Miao Ying closed the document and said,””although the suspect has passed

away, with the memoir of the murder, we can still conduct an investigation to collect evidence. ”

“’"As long as all the details match, even if the suspect is dead, he can still be convicted!”” ”
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unnThat makes sense"”’ Zhao Yu Said, nOdding_
don’t have to do it myself, do I?”””

Can Wang Can can handle this kind of brainless work. |

“’"That’s true, but ...”” Division Chief Jiao said, embarrassed.””Because of the long history, the
investigation and evidence collection work is not as simple as you think!”” ”

“’"Moreover, the memoirs of the murders did not match reality one hundred percent. There were a few
cases that were not recorded by the police, and the bodies had not been found. ”

“""So, we still can’t confirm whether the memoir are true or not ...”” Division Chief Jiao paused for a
moment, then continued,””because we didn’t handle the case properly at the beginning, the case has
already attracted the attention of the local media. If they did not find out the truth as soon as possible,
it would probably cause an unpredictable negative impact. ”

“""So, officer Wang made a request to the criminal Division, hoping to find a criminal investigation
expert who was good at solving old cases to command Yaoming!”

“’"It's obvious that this person ... Is you!”” ”
“" AlL“” A tall tree attracts the wind ...”” Zhao Yu said, but his face was obviously proud. ”

“’"This case ...”” Miao Ying made a bitter expression.””It’s really unprecedented. The difficulty of the
work can be imagined. It’s definitely more difficult than the video murder case!”” ”



“””Don’t worry,”” Zhao Yu suddenly thought of something and asked,””Division Chief Jiao, didn’t you say

")” ”nn

that there’s another case? Does it have anything to do with me

“""Yes,”” Division Chief Jiao said.””You should have heard of tuo mountain, right?”” ”
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Of course,”” Zhao Yu replied without hesitation.””What happened at tuo mountain?”” ”
“"”Camel mountain?”” Miao Ying was curious.””ls it that tuo Shan from Qinshan?”””

“""Yes, half of them are in Qinshan, and the other half is in zhangze,”” Division Chief Jiao said.””A few
days ago, a biology research team found a dried well in the black wind Ridge of tuo mountain!”

“’"Due to the need for inspection, they dug that well on the spot in order to get water, but in the end
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“’"\What’s wrong? There’s a corpse in the well?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”
“Division Chief Jiao didn’t finish her sentence. Instead, she extended four fingers. ”

“”| hit the jackpot!”” Zhao Yu stopped smiling and said,””I’ve heard of the black wind Ridge. It's deep in
the mountains and forests. Where would there be a well?”” ”

“” At first, the expedition team only dug out some scattered human bones from the well. They felt that
something was wrong, so they reported the case to the Luolong County Police!”” Division Chief Jiao
handed the corresponding document to Zhao Yu.””Then, the police carried out a large-scale excavation
of the well and dug out four bodies from below!”” ”

“”0h ...”” Zhao Yu flipped through the documents, nodded, and said,””they were all male, and there
were clothes left on their bodies ...”” ”
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“’” As you know,”” Division Chief Jiao said,””the accident happened at the intersection of the two
provinces. Considering the limited ability of the Western Xia province to handle cases, we initially
wanted to let Qinshan handle it. However, the accident happened outside of Qinshan’s territory. ”

“""So ... It's a bit difficult for us. We’d like to ask the criminal Division to send a team to handle it, and let
the police from both provinces assist in the investigation. | think this is the best arrangement. What do
you think?"” ”

“’"Indeed ...”” Zhao Yu said.””The scene of the incident was deep in the mountains and forests. The
deceased were either from Xixia province or Longxi province. With the Special Investigation Group
commanding and the cooperation of the two provinces, it was indeed the best choice!”” ”

“"”Look at this corpse ...”” Miao Ying pointed to the picture of the corpse on the document and said,””it
should have been a few years ago, right? How about ...”” ”

“’”| think so too!”” Zhao Yu said,””compared to the memoir of a murder, | prefer to find the murderer!
“”Besides ...”” He put his arm around Miao Ying.””We can also go back to our hometown!”””

Chapter 1725: returning in glory



“On the plane, Zhao Yu was still reading the information Division Chief Jiao had given him.”

“”| think this is a bit exaggerated,”” Zhao Yu said to Miao Ying as he looked at the information.””Killing
13 people, is that crazy? ”

“""Even if it’s been a long time, even if the method of killing is different every time, have you never
suspected him? ”

“’”In the last few cases, we already had the DNA comparison technology, but ... Why didn’t we catch
him?llﬂ ”

“”Hey,”” Miao Ying pouted,””Are you sure? So half-hearted? We're going to Qinshan to investigate the
well murder case. Why are you thinking about the memoir of the murder?”” ”

“"Well ... I'm just curious!”” Zhao Yu said, but his eyes were still focused on the information. ”

“””How about this!”” Miao Ying put her hand on Zhao Yu’s wrist.””Let’s investigate separately, okay?
Leave the water well case to me, and you go to Yaoming to find officer Wang!”” ”

“””You can’t do this!”” Zhao Yu sighed.””On the surface, these two cases don’t seem to be in a hurry,
but in fact, the water well case is more urgent. After all, the murderer is still unknown. It’s very suitable
for me, the master of unsolved cases, to play a role! ”

“’"But, regarding the memoir of the murder, we obviously don’t have to rush it. After all, the people
involved are already dead! Zhao Yu said,”” officer Wang has learned a lot from me, so he should be able
to handleit.”

“” As you said, it’s not something that can be solved overnight. We can help him after we’re done with
the well case!”””

“”Hmph,”” Miao Ying narrowed her eyes,””| think you don’t believe in my ability!”” ”

“’"\What are you saying!”” Hearing miss Miao’s scolding, Zhao Yu raised his head and said
seriously,””I’'ve already helped you settle the Secret Service matter, and you still don’t believe in your
ability? ”

“"” Actually, | chose the water well case this time because | missed home. | wanted to come back to visit
my parents and our friends. Don’t think too much!”””

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying said, holding Zhao Yu’s arm.””| thought the same as you. If the well case didn’t
happen in Qinshan, | would definitely have chosen the memoir of the murder!”” ”

“””If the memoir are true, then the case must be more sensational than the video murder! Even the five
major unsolved cases have to be rewritten!”” ”

“’"Indeed ...”” Zhao Yu admitted.””In that era where the level of criminal investigation technology was
backward and information was undeveloped, there must have been a lot of unsolved murder cases, but
for various reasons, they were still unknown to this day!”

“”)ust like the video murder case, if it wasn’t for Kang Ziging who happened to see Yun Duo’ er’s
videotape, I’'m afraid that no one would have known about that case until today!”



“””But the nature and degree of the video murder case are completely comparable to the five major
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unsolved cases

“"Therefore, the yellow notebook that elder Jin gave you was not the end, but the starting point!””
“’\We still have a long way to go!”” Miao Ying said, her eyes determined. ”

“""Right!”” Zhao Yu patted miss Miao’s shoulder, his eyes filled with determination.””Even if we go to
the Secret Service, the work in the criminal Division will still be our future focus!”””

“A few hours later, Zhao Yu brought the Special Investigation Group members to the rongyang district
police station in Qinshan city. ”

“Although the well murder case was located in Xixia province’s zhangze city, the higher-ups decided to
send the discovered corpse to Qinshan to deal with it, considering the limited conditions of zhangze city.

”

“Since the rongyang district police station had the best forensic experts, the Qinshan police station
handed the task of examining the body to the rongyang police station. ”

“Coincidentally, the rongyang police station happened to be Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s old employer.
With this investigation, they could be considered to have returned to their hometown in glory. ”

“Things were different now. Zhao Yu, who used to be a small-time policeman, had now become the
leader of the Special Investigation Group in the central Criminal Division. Not only was his rank high, but
he was also the most dazzling star in the criminal investigation world. His arrival naturally caused a big
sensation. ”

“When they were at the airport, the two Deputy bureau chiefs of the city Bureau, Zhou Andong and Liao
Jingxian, personally welcomed them and escorted Zhao Yu and the others to the rongyang police
station. ”

“When they entered the office building, they received a welcome ceremony of the highest standard. All
the police officers lined up to welcome them. Bureau chief Hong Jianrong, the head of the municipal
Bureau, was personally waiting for them. Behind him were the captain of the municipal Criminal Police
Bureau, Feng Xiao, the rongyang Police Bureau chief, Luan Xiaoxiao, and soon ... ”

“’”Aiyo,”” Zhao Yu saw such a warm welcome ceremony and immediately complained to Liao
Jingxian,””Liao, what did | tell you on the phone? Low-key, couldn’t he be a little more low-key? ”

“" Although |, Zhao Yu, am famous now, I’'m here for work, not an inspection! “”Look ...”” Zhao Yu
pointed at the crowd.””Everyone’s so busy, why did you call everyone over?”” ”

“Just as Zhao Yu was complaining, he suddenly saw a photographer taking a picture, so he quickly made
a high-spirited pose ... ”
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."” Liao Jingxian’s forehead was burnt black, then he complimented reluctantly,””it’s not that | don’t
want to keep a low profile, but everyone wants to see you as a big star!”””



“””Hahaha ...”” At this time, bureau chief Hong shook Zhao Yu’s hand and said,””welcome, welcome,
welcome home, our criminal investigation star!”” ”
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“””Yo, bureau chief Hong!?”” Zhao Yu quickly shook her hand, then said casually,
not a big star. All my achievements are because of your good training! Wahahaha ...

you're too kind. I'm
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“Having worked in the Special Investigation Group for so long, Zhao Yu was already familiar with these
kinds of official social activities. He immediately talked and laughed with many leaders, and handled
them with ease, showing off the power of the Special Investigation Group. ”

“Although Zhao Yu didn’t like the local police stations ‘formal activities, he was back in his hometown,
after all, so it wasn’t too much to be a little ostentatious. ”

“However, after exchanging pleasantries with the leaders and introducing his team members, Zhao Yu
quickly got to the main topic. ”

“According to the usual practice, it was time for the captain of the Criminal Investigation Unit, Feng Xiao,
to introduce Zhao Yu to the case. However, since the case had already been handed over to rongyang
branch, the task was naturally handed over to the captain of the criminal investigation team. ”

“To Zhao Yu’s relief, the current captain of the rongyang branch was none other than his good friend,
Zhang Yaohui.”

“After Zhao Yu and Miao Ying left rongyang branch, rongyang branch canceled the previous settings of
team A and Team B, and merged the criminal investigation team into one. Mao Wei, who was the most
experienced, was the team leader, and Zhang Yaohui was the Deputy leader. ”

“However, Mao Wei was later transferred from the criminal Police unit due to health reasons, so the
experienced and prudent Zhang Yaohui naturally became the captain. ”

“At this moment, it was natural for old friends to be very friendly to meet each other. After some small
talk, Zhang Yaohui quickly led Zhao Yu and the others to the forensic identification Department. ”

The current head of the forensic identification Department of rongyang police station was still the sexy
and enchanting Wang Fei.

“Section Chief Wang was an old acquaintance of Zhao Yu ‘s. Back then, when Zhao Yu was being
ostracized by Liu Changhu, Wang Fei had spoken up for Zhao Yu a lot. ”

“Zhao Yu had always been clear about his gratitude and grudges, and he was grateful to chief Wang.
After meeting, they naturally couldn’t miss a series of cordial greetings. ”

“As Zhao Yu had a professional forensic team under him, he introduced Zhang Peipei to Wang Fei on the
spot. ”

“From now on, Zhang Peipei would be mainly responsible for the autopsy and test tasks, while Wang Fei
would only need to provide assistance. ”

“According to the usual practice, Wang Fei naturally had to explain the autopsy to Zhao Yu and the
others.”



“But, to Zhao Yu'’s surprise, Wang Fei didn’t immediately take them to the autopsy room to see the
bones, but instead took out a model of a well. ”

Chapter 1726: Permanently sealed

“’"This well is 5.5 meters deep and made of bricks and cement. It is cylindrical and has a diameter of 1.1
meters,”” Wang Fei explained.””Four male bodies were found in the well. The four bodies were
arranged from top to bottom, with obvious layers. ”

“"”The further down we go, the longer the bones are buried!”” ”
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“””Layer?”” Zhao Yu pointed to the model of the well and said,
the murderer threw someone down, he would bury them?”””

can | understand it this way? Every time
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“’”It’s not just soil, there are also stones ...”” Wang Fei explained,
the damage is!”” ”

the lower we go, the more obvious

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu finally understood why Wang Fei had set up a model before looking at the skeleton.
It was to let him understand the situation more directly. ”
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“"”Every corpse was found in a different year,”” Wang Fei continued,””through soil analysis, we found
that the first skeleton in the deepest layer was buried about five years ago. ”

“’"The second layer was also four years ago, about half a year from the third layer. ”
“”"The body on the top was three years ago. ”

“’” Among them ...”” Wang Fei said on the model,””the thickness of each layer of soil is different, and
the two in the middle are relatively thicker.”

“’"Maybe it’s because the two skeletons in the middle were buried at a similar time. At that time, the
corpses on the third floor had not completely rotted.”” ”

“’"\Wait a minute ...”” Speaking of this, Zhao Yu suddenly found a problem. He immediately pointed to
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the model and asked,””is there no water in the well? Why are they so well-hidden

?” ”nn
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“”"There’s no water,”” Wang Fei said.””Although it’s damp in the well, it’s mostly rainwater that seeped
in. There are no obvious signs of soaking in the water!”””

“""Tsk, tsk ... When was this well built?”” Zhao Yu asked,””l don’t think I’'ve ever heard of any mountain
villages or towns in that area.
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“’"\We're still doing the test,”” Wang Fei said.””But from the material, it doesn’t seem to be very old!”””

“"”Indeed,”” Zhang Yaohui said.””The nearest village is 12 kilometers away from the scene of the
incident. There are no roads there, and the location is very remote!”” ”

“’"Then ...”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you found out the identity of the body?”” ”



“””No... Come ... Come with me!”” Wang Fei opened the door of the forensics department and led
everyone to the autopsy room. ”

“At this moment, there was a corpse on each of the four autopsy beds in the autopsy room, and it
looked extremely terrifying. ”
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“””The bodies were transported a little late,
the bones, and it will take some time. ”

Wang Fei continued,””we are extracting the DNA from
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the four bodies are all men in their
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“’"From the preliminary examination,”” she pointed to the bones,
60s, and they are all about 1.7 meters tall. Only the last body is slightly shorter.

“"”Then ... What’s the cause of death?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“Wang Fei shook his head.””The cause of death has yet to be identified. Some cracks and damage were
found on the bones, but it is likely to be caused by the squeezing of stones and soil after death.”” ”

“Out of professional sensitivity, Zhang Peipei had already gone to the autopsy bed and carefully
observed the bones while Wang Fei was talking. ”
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Since the well is vertical, it’s very rare to see a corpse buried in this way. It's not very easy to deal
with it ...”” Wang Fei said frankly. ”
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“""By the way, team leader Zhao,”” Zhang Yaohui added,””we found a rope on the bones. We suspect
that when the murderer buried the body, the deceased was tied up!”” ”

“"And ..."”"” Wang Fei thought of something and said in a hurry,””from the way the bones were dug up,
the arms were pressed behind the body, so the hands should be tied behind the body.”” ”

“Hearing this, Zhao Yu seemed to have thought of something, but after thinking about it, he didn’t say
anything.”

“’"Then ... What about the deceased’s belongings?”” Miao Ying asked again. ”

“””] only found some of the deceased’s personal clothes,”” Zhang Yaohui replied.””But | didn’t find
anything related to the deceased’s identity.”” ”

“’"It's all here.”” Wang Fei pointed to the work table in the distance.””The four people were wearing
different clothes, but they were all very ordinary. There was no obvious unique feature. We are still in
the process of testing.”” ”

“As Zhao Yu was speaking, a burly Laboratory Technician in a white coat came out of the laboratory.
When the person saw Zhao Yu, he couldn’t hide his excitement and greeted him, ”
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“""Hey, it’s really Yu
“Zhao Yu recognized him at a glance. It was his former underling, Hu Bin. ”

“’"\Now, you're a researcher?”” Zhao Yu quickly went forward and slapped him. ”
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“’"Hahaha ... Without your protection, how can | be promoted?”” Hu Bin said casually,””okay brother, |

still have a lot of work to do. I'll find you to catch up when I’'m done!”” ”



“””0Okay,”” Zhao Yu said, waving his hand.””I'll treat you to dinner tonight, so you must go!”” ”
“’"Hmm...This ...”” Hu Bin looked at Wang Fei timidly. ”

“"”0Okay.”” Wang Fei waved his hand.””Since great detective Zhao is treating you to a meal, of course
you’ll be allowed to leave!”””

“’"Then, chief Wang, you should come with us tonight!”” Zhao Yu invited her,””long time no see, let’s
catch up!”””
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someone has to stay here.

|77 ”

“’"I think I'll pass!”” Wang Fei pointed to the table of evidence and said,
You guys just have fun. Let’s do it another day, I'll treat you another day

“""0kay, okay ...”” Zhao Yu shook hands with Section Chief Wang, then followed Zhang Yaohui out of the
autopsy room to the office to hand over the work. ”

“As soon as she entered the office, there was a round of applause. Li beini even held a bouquet of
flowers and presented it to Miao Ying. She said happily, ”

“"\We warmly welcome senior brother and Senior sister’s return!”” ”

“The flowers were gorgeous, and the applause was thunderous, which caught Miao Ying and the others
off guard.”

“’"You’re welcome, you’re welcome ... Hehehe ...”” Zhao Yu pinched li beini’s little face out of
habit.””Long time no see, little girl, you’ve put on weight again!”” Hahaha ...”””
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Senior, you're so sweet,”” li beini pouted,””I've lost a few pounds!”” ”

“”” Aiya, how emotional, how emotional!”” Zhao Yu put his hands behind his back and walked around.
Looking at the familiar working environment, he thought of all the things that had happened here in the
past. He couldn’t help but feel emotional. ”

“" Actually, it’s only been less than 2 years. Why do | feel like I've been away for a long time? everything
here is still the same!”” ”

“Zhao Yu said that he was still the same, but looking around at the police officers in the room, he only
knew li beini, Zhang Jingfeng, and Zhang Yaohui. The others, like Lan Bo, Mao Wei, Liu Xueshan, Ma Wei,
and the others, had already been transferred to other positions. It seemed that things had remained the
same, but people had changed. ”
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Senior, look,”” li beini pointed at Zhao Yu's previous desk and said,””after you became famous, this
desk was permanently sealed by the police station, and no one else has ever used it! ”

“’”If you don’t believe me, you can check it out. There are still things that you’ve used before in the
drawer!”””

“""|s that so?”” Zhao Yu opened the drawer and saw some documents that he had used before, as well
as some notes that he had written.”

“7”Sometimes, when police officers from other places come to our place for training, they would come
to visit us!”” Zhang Jingfeng quickly introduced. ”



“"”|s that so?”” Zhao Yu glared at Zhang Jingfeng.””Why do | feel like the word ‘visit’ was almost
changed into’ admire “?”””

“"”|s that so?”” Zhang Jingfeng clutched his chest.””I’'m really getting on in years. | almost blurted out
the truth!”””

nn

the leader didn’t seal
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“”| think,”” Ran Tao, who was standing behind him, took the opportunity to say,
your table to commemorate you, but he was afraid that others wouldn’t be able to control yo

“As soon as he said that, the entire office burst into laughter ... ”

Chapter 1727: Brothers United

“At night, Qinshan, Liu He shun hotpot restaurant. ”

“””Here you are ...”” The waiter brought a plate of refreshing cold dishes into the private room and said
to Zhao Yu and the others,””leaders, this is a small cold dish that our boss specially gifted to you. Please
enjoy it!”””

“’"\Wahaha ...”” Zhao Yu’s Thunder-like laughter came from the entire private room.””Man, please thank
your boss for me!”” ”

“’"0Okay ..."”” The waiter put down The Cold Dish and turned to leave the private room.”

“"Hmph,”” Zhao Yu pouted,””I helped him so much back then, but he only gave me a few cold dishes.
He’s so stingy. He should at least give me a few plates of meat, right?”””
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pIateS of mutton?”””

Miao Ying said, patting Zhao Yu.””You're so rich, do you still care about a few

“’"Hehe, I'm just joking, just joking!”” Zhao Yu laughed. ”

“At that moment, the people sitting in the private room were all Zhao Yu and Miao Ying’s old colleagues.
There were Zhang Yaohui, li beini, Zhang Jingfeng, Liang Huan, Lan Bo, Hu Bin, and his little disciple, su
Jinmei.”

“Because it was a gathering of his old friends, Zhao Yu didn’t call Ran Tao, Wu Xiumin, or any of the
other Special Investigation Team members. ”

“””Hahaha, bro Yu is still a good brother,”” Lan Bo stood up and poured Zhao Yu a glass of wine, then
said,””so many leaders invited him to dinner, but he didn’t go, yet he paid out of his own pocket to treat
us all to a meal. I’'m so touched!”””

“’"Hmph, you’re the only one who knows how to suck up to me,”” Zhao Yu said.””| heard that after |
left, you’ve been doing pretty well. You’re even in the city Bureau now?”” ”

“’” Ahem, there’s nothing to be proud of. You just have a good father. Come, come, brother Yu, let me
give you a toast ...”” Lan Bo quickly offered him a toast and clinked his glass with Zhao Yu ‘s. ”



“” Aiya, sister Miao,”” li beini, who was next to Miao Ying, said as she held her hand.””| really didn’t
expect the Huayun mountain massacre case to have such an ending!”

“”"How about this? tell me the information and account number of the Ji Kai Foundation. We'll
contribute to the foundation and promote it at the same time!”” ”
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“"”Yeah, me too!”” Su Jinmei nodded and said,
such a great person!nu ”

Ji Kai’s mother turned her grief into strength. She’s

Su Jinmei’s eyes started to tear up.
“” Alright!”” Miao Ying said,””Ms. Shen is right. Our society needs courts and prisons, but what we need
more is mutual assistance, education, and love! ”
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“” As criminal investigation workers, we should bear our mission in mind and do our best.
“”Enl”” Li beini nodded sincerely.””I’ll remember that. Through this case, I've learned a lot more!”” ”

“"Sifu,”” su Jinmei said to Zhao Yu,”” |l think that you should promote a case like Huayun mountain
more!l’” n

“’"In the future, when we train the police officers, we have to give them a good explanation!”” ”
“’"Hehe, I'm working on it!”” Zhao Yu replied,””
could | not try my best to promote it?”” ”

I’'m such an upright, selfless, and loving person. How

“""Yes, yes, yes ...”” Everyone quickly echoed.”

“Mm ...”" Zhang Jingfeng suddenly thought of something and said to Zhao Yu,””Zhao, the cases that
you encountered later on, did you not need to look for people anymore? Why didn’t you come to me
again? I'm still looking forward to getting a share of your glory and joining the Special Investigation
Group!llll n

“’"That’s enough, Zhang,”” Zhang Yaohui said with a smile.””Everyone knows that you are an expert at
finding people. Now is a good time for you to perform. There are four bodies in the well murder case
waiting for you to find out their identities!”” ”

“""Yes, Zhang,”” Zhao Yu said.””If this case is solved, | have to give you an excellent job! If you want to
join the Special Investigation Group later, won’t you have a chance?”” ”

“""0Okay, okay ...”” Zhang Jingfeng quickly raised his glass.””Then I’ll thank you first, detective Zhao.
Come, let me toast you!”””

“As he spoke, Zhang Jingfeng took the first toast ... ”

“r"All'in all,”” Zhang Yaohui said to Zhao Yu,””we have to make the great detective Zhao proud and
solve this case as soon as possible!”” ”

“’"You know, this water well case originally belonged to the Xixia province. Now that we have snatched
it over, they must be holding their breath and waiting to see us make a fool of ourselves! ”



“””That’s why we have to live up to our expectations. Not only do we have to give our God Zhao some
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face, we can’t embarrass the Qinshan police force too

“"”Cough, what’s there to worry about?”” Liang Huan said,””don’t forget, our great detective Zhao can
even solve the five major pending cases, let alone the hidden corpse in the well case.”” ”

“””Exactly, exactly! “”As long as brothers work together, they can cut through gold.”” Lan Bo raised his
glass.””This case must be solved!”” ”

“With Lan Bo’s shout, everyone raised their glasses and drank to their heart’s content. ”
Zhao Yu was especially happy today. He felt very comfortable to be able to meet so many old friends.
“Recalling his own youthful years back in the Qin mountain, he was also endlessly moved. ”

“It was really unexpected that in just a few years, the fearless young man had not only become a famous
detective in China, but had also entered the International stage. ”

All of this felt like a dream.

“After the meal, everyone went to the KTV to have some fun. They didn’t leave until 10 O’ clock in the
night. ”

“Originally, Zhao Yu wanted to go back to the old house on Shunfeng Street, but he thought that the old
house had been empty for a long time and was not suitable for living. Zhao Yu and Miao Ying went to
the hotel that the local police station had arranged for them. ”

“Since the hotel was very close to the KTV, the two of them did not take a car, but walked slowly. ”
“It was early spring, but the Qin mountain was exceptionally cold. The streets were unusually quiet. ”

“However, Zhao Yu and Miao Ying were in high spirits. The two of them held hands as they strolled along
the streets of Qinshan. Although it was late at night, they were particularly relaxed. ”
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“’"My dear, it’s lonely at the top,”” Miao Ying said seriously, holding Zhao Yu’s arm.”” Although we're all
proud, you have to know what’s going on. ”

“’"The well case doesn’t seem to be as simple as we thought!”” ”

“’"Hehe ...”” Zhao Yu laughed.””Of course | know what to do! Today, Zhang Peipei told me that, from
the video of the excavation site, the tibies, filapula, ankle bones, and the entire metacarpal bones of the
four corpses were all stacked together with the femurs!”

“*”|’'ye seen this before. That well should be the execution site!”” ”

“""So, you've already noticed,”” Miao Ying said.””Why didn’t you mention it during the analysis
meeting?”” "

“""Because I'm strict,”” Zhao Yu said.””l haven’t been to the crime scene yet! | can’t jump to any
conclusions before | have a complete grasp of the situation. “””



nn

“’”You’re panting when | say you're fat! “”You said you’ve seen something like this before.”” Miao Ying
was curious.””Where have you seen it before?”” Did you see the execution of prisoners in foreign

countries?”””
“"”No, | saw it in an action movie from Japan!”” Zhao Yu answered seriously. ”
“””What the ...”” Miao Ying almost sprained her back. ”

“’”I'm not joking.”” Zhao Yu stopped and touched his ankle with his hand.””Before the victim died, his
wrists and ankles were tied together with a rope. This is a classic binding posture, which is very common
in pornography!”””

“””Pervert ...”” Miao Ying complained. ”

“””The victim was a man, so | can only understand it this way ...”” Zhao Yu continued to gesture as he
spoke.””The murderer tied them up like this, pushed them down the well, and then buried them alive!””

”

“’"That’s more like it,”” Miao Ying said.””l think so too! The depth of the well was limited, so the
murderer used this method to tie the victim up so that they couldn’t stand up, which made it easier to
bury them!”””
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“’”|f the person was already dead, there would be no need to go through so much trouble! “’So ...
Zhao Yu said seriously,””they were buried alive! ”

“""Four people were buried alive in a well,”” he said, narrowing his eyes.””This is a typical case of
revenge!”””

Chapter 1728: paranoid

“In the hotel room, Miao Ying was removing her makeup in front of the dressing table. At the same time,
she said to Zhao Yu, who was lying on the bed, ”

“’”If it was really a vendetta, then this case wouldn’t be too difficult! As long as we can confirm the
identity of the deceased, it will be easy to find the murderer. “””

“’"That’s not necessarily true. There are still a few suspicious points. We have to figure it out to know if
the case is difficult or not.”” Zhao Yu said, looking at his phone.”

“’"There’s something suspicious at the beginning of the investigation?”” Miao Ying was curious.””Tell
me about it.”” ”

“’"First, if you just want to be buried alive, can’t you just find a place in the mountains and dig a hole?””
As Zhao Yu spoke, his eyes were still on his phone.””In the line of killing, it is a taboo to hide a body in a
well, as the chances of the body being exposed are too high!”

nnn

“””0Only those who have no experience or are in a hurry would do that.

“""Yes,”” Miao Ying said, nodding.””If it wasn’t for the well, these four people wouldn’t have been easily
found. Moreover, the four of them were killed in batches, so the murderer is definitely not a rookie!”” ”



“””Second, what’s the origin of that well?”” Zhao Yu then said,””| still don’t understand. Tuo mountain is
a primeval forest, so it has plenty of rain. There are rivers and creeks everywhere in the valleys. If there
is no home, why would there be a well?”

“’"\What’s even more strange is that there’s no water in the well. ”

“’”If it’s an ancient ruin, it might be possible to explain, but ... It’s obviously not built by the ancient
people!llﬂ ”n
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“’"Indeed.”” Miao Ying nodded.””From the beginning, | felt that the well was a little strange.

“””Third, the age of the deceased!”” Zhao Yu continued,””Wang Fei said that the victims were all old
men in their sixties, which was a hidden danger for our investigation. ”

“””The probability of an old man being sought for revenge is not high. It seems even more wrong to seek
revenge from four old men at once!”” ”

“””0h ...”” Miao Ying suddenly understood.””You're worried that this is an old grudge, and it’s difficult
for us to investigate?”” ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu admitted.””Just like the wallet murder case | told you about, because the hatred came
from the distant past, the investigation was particularly difficult! | really don’t want the water well case
to be like this!”””

“’"Then ... Are there any more?”” “”Is there a fourth point?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“""Yes,”” Zhao Yu said.””The fourth point is that tuo mountain is a primeval forest, and there are no
roads at all! Not to mention a car, even a tricycle can’t get in. How did the murderer do it?”” ”

“""Could it be ... There are accomplices?”” Miao Ying guessed. ”

“’”It’s not a joke to carry people into the mountains. Even if there are accomplices, it’s enough for them
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to suffer. “’But ...”” Zhao Yu thought for a moment and said,””it’s a little too early to say that. We
haven’t been to the scene yet!”

“’"Maybe the situation there is different from what | remember?”” ”

“7"Mm ...”"” Miao Ying nodded.””Tomorrow morning, the Qinshan police station will send a helicopter to
take us to the crime scene!”””

“’”| know. I’'m just curious. How does a helicopter land?”” ”

“”"The plane will land on the nearest Hill,”” Miao Ying replied.””We'll have to walk the rest of the way!
Hey, What are you looking at? You're so serious?”” ”

“Seeing Zhao Yu staring at the phone screen, Miao Ying leaned over. ”
“’”Nothing,”” Zhao Yu said, pointing to the mobile phone screen.””l was just talking to officer Wang!”” ”

“’”No way? You’'re so distracted!”” Miao Ying frowned.””You didn’t even go to the scene of the well
case, and you're still thinking about the memoir of the murder

?/Ill ”



“’”It’s fine. I’'m just asking about his progress and giving him some guidance!”” Zhao Yu said
calmly,””after all, this child hasn’t finished his apprenticeship yet. As his master, | should also help!”””
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“’”You’re being cocky again.
situation?”” ”

Miao Ying looked at her phone curiously.””Why? is there a new
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“””No.”” Zhao Yu shook his head.””But officer Wang felt that something was wrong.
II””oh’ What place?”” n”n

“’"The suspect, Nong zhifa, was sent to prison for rape and murder. This charge matches the nature of
the 13 cases in the memoir of the murders, but there are obvious differences in the details.”” Zhao Yu
said,””in his memoir, he said that the victims of the thirteen murders were all randomly selected by him
and had no connection with the murderer himself, so the police couldn’t find them through

interpersonal relationships. ”

“"”But, the case in which he was imprisoned, he was in a relationship with the deceased for a long time,
and there was a clear motive for killing due to passion, which does not match the case in the memoir. ”

“’”Also, although the murderer in the memoir was brutal, the murderer was very cautious in handling
the case. This doesn’t match Nong zhifa’s personality ...”” ”
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“’”|s that so?”” Miao Ying put her arm around Zhao Yu's shoulder and said,””it seems that Wang Can
has learned from you. You’re suspicious and have a rich imagination. Do you think that Nong zhifa is
lying?”

“”"Didn’t the police already confirm that the case in the memoir really existed?”” ”
“””But most of the cases have been verified, and some are still being carried out.”” Zhao Yu replied. ”

“"” Are there any other changes?”” Miao Ying said,””do you think that Nong zhifa is not the murderer?
The real murderer was someone else? Just because their personalities don’t match?”” ”

“’”Not really, | just feel that the case is a little strange!”” Zhao Yu said, frowning. ”
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“’"My dear, don’t trouble yourself!”” Miao Ying said seriously,””a serial killer was sentenced to life in
prison because of a mistake. After more than ten years in prison, he found out that he was terminally ill
and had no more meaning in life. ”

wunn

So, before he died, he wanted to confess his crimes and wrote a memoir about the murder. ”

“’”I'm telling you, the reason he confessed his crimes was not because he found his conscience or
because he wanted to atone for his sins, but because he didn’t want to bring his secrets to his grave. He
wanted the world to remember him as an unpardonable murderer, which was a kind of show-off! ”
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“""I've suggested to Division Chief Jiao before,
alone and let Wang Can investigate and verify the cases in the memaoir slowly.

Miao Ying said seriously.””It’s best to leave the memoir

nn n

“””Don’t over-promote it. That would be the same as satisfying the murderer’s desire! ”

“7” Although he is dead, his soul still exists. The memoir he left behind are filled with dangerous
lightning!”” "



nn

“"\Wow ...”” Zhao Yu looked at Miao Ying seriously,””are you okay?”” What’s with the big reaction?
Why do | feel like you’re more nervous than me about the memoir of a murder case?”””
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Of course!”” Miao Ying said,
didn’t see the despair in the eyes of the poor families of the deceased

you didn’t participate in the post-trial of the video murder case, so you

III

“””Nong zhifa killed 13 people, which means that he personally destroyed 13 families. That ‘memoir of
killing people’ was a collection of the endless sorrow of the deceased’s families! ”

“""Do you think I'll feel good?"””

“*”1f that’s the case,”” Zhao Yu said,””then all the more reason we should find out the truth and not
leave any suspicious points! Although he’s already dead and it’s been a long time, we still have to find
out the truth. “””

“7"\Well, that’s true,”” Miao Ying said.””Then, we’ll keep an eye on officer Wang'’s progress!”” | hope
there won’t be any more new tricks ...”” ”

“’"Then let’s rest early,”” Zhao Yu said gently, pulling miss Miao into his arms.””Tomorrow, let’s keep
our spirits up and see if we can solve the water well case earlier.”” ”

Chapter 1729: Camel mountain

“The next morning, Zhao Yu, Miao Ying, Wu Xiumin, Zhang Peipei, Zhang Yaohui, and the others took a
helicopter into the Qinling Mountains and headed to the crime scene, tuo Shan. ”

“Although camel mountain was located in Xixia province’s zhangze city, it was closer to Qinshan. ”

“Looking down from the plane, he saw that the depths of the mountain were full of dense forests. It was
a fresh and green primitive scene.”

“Camel mountain was a well-known wildlife conservation area in the country. Every year, the mountain
would be closed for a certain period of time to prevent tourists from entering. Only scientific expedition
teams were allowed to enter. ”

“However, Zhao Yu wasn’t enjoying the beautiful forest on the plane at the moment. Instead, he was
concentrating on the miracle System in his brain.”

“Coincidentally, today was the day that the system’s hexagram area had been unfrozen, so Zhao Yu
could get another hexagram. ”

“He had been waiting for this moment for a long time, so as soon as he unfrozen, he immediately
opened a hexagram. ”

“"”Gen Qian”” hexagram. Looking at the hexagram that was opened today, Zhao Yu could only use four
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words to describe it, and that was “”average.
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“’"Gen”” represented the case, and “’Xun
situation very well. ”

represented his family. It seemed to fit Zhao Yu's current



Then ...
Zhao Yu had obviously lost confidence in the points and devices.

“Since the “”Qian and kun”” hexagram had not appeared, the completion rate would not be too high. If
the completion rate was not high, there would be no point in betting on points. ”

“For example, if one were to bet 1000 points on a 200% completion rate, the profit would not even be
300 points. To Zhao Yu, who was used to seeing tens of thousands of points, it was no longer attractive.

”

“It was the same for wagering items. Since he felt that he couldn’t get a high completion rate, he didn’t
need to bet on some awesome items. ”

“Take the invisible aircraft as an example. The condition was to spend 1483 general points and to obtain
it, one had to have a completion rate of more than 500%. Obviously, these 1000 general points had
been wasted. ”

“After some consideration, Zhao Yu had to choose the universal lock opener, which seemed to be
something that he could still play with. It only required 300 general points and a completion rate of over
300% to obtain. ”

“Although the universal lockpicker was cheap, it was very useful. 300 points was very cost-effective, so
he wouldn’t feel bad even if he lost it. ”

“Therefore, Zhao Yu immediately made a bet on the device. Once the completion rate of the adventure
exceeded 300%, he would get an extra universal lock opener.”

“The helicopter was very fast. After Zhao Yu had made his choice, the helicopter was already looking for
a landing spot before he could discuss the case with his companions. ”

“On the top of a Hill on one side of camel mountain, there was a place where a landslide had just
occurred, and the forest had become sparse. The plane took advantage of this place to hover at a low
altitude.”

Zhao Yu and the others jumped off the plane when it was close to the ground and went to the hill.

“After that, the helicopter flew away. It would fly back to pick Zhao Yu and the others up after they
finished their inspection. ”

“However, even though they had arrived at camel mountain, they were still a distance away from the
crime scene. It would take them more than half an hour to get there on foot. ”

“On the hillside, there were already several staff members waiting, including police officers from
zhangze city and several local forest protectors acting as guides. ”

“After a brief introduction, the guide led Zhao Yu and the others to the crime scene.”

“The forest was filled with ancient trees and lush vegetation. The air was fresh, and there was a different
kind of fresh taste when walking. ”
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“” Aiya, it’s true!”” Zhao Yu looked around and said,””in such a big forest, if we just bury the body
anywhere, who would be able to find it? ”

nn n

“””But the murderer chose a well. | really don’t know what he was thinking.

nn

a police officer from zhangze city said.””Even if he was buried in the well, if he was buried

|77 ”

“""Yes, sir,
deeper, he wouldn’t have been exposed and discovered

nn

when the murderer buried the last victim, he should have buried it deep

nnn

“""No,”” Zhang Peipei said,
enough, but he ignored the problem of soil settlement.

“””The soil was originally fluffy, but after being washed by deep water or rain, as well as natural
decomposition, the soil would lose and sink, which exposed the body!"” ”

“’”0h ..."”” The officer scratched his head. He had never heard of such professional knowledge. ”
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“’"That is to say,”” Zhang Yaohui analyzed,””after the murderer buried the last victim, he never went to

the well to take a look?”
“’”|f they come, they’ll definitely add more soill”” ”
Hmm ...

Everyone nodded in agreement.
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“"| say, brother,”” Zhao Yu asked another guide while they were walking,””can we drive to the crime

Scene?"" ”

nn

“””No, officer!”” The guide replied,””there’s no road here! If we drive, we can only reach the man-made

protected forest to the South of camel mountain, and then we can only walk to black wind Ridge.

aoan n

“""Then, how long do we have to walk?”” Zhao Yu asked again. ”

“7”If you’re not familiar with the environment, it’ll take one and a half hours to two hours, right?”” The
guide replied,””for people like us, it will take less than an hour!”” ”

“For more than an hour, he was carrying a person ... ”

Zhao Yu pondered in his heart. It seemed that his fourth suspicious point still existed.
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“""Leader ...”” Another Criminal Police officer from zhangze city quickly told Zhao Yu,””after the case,
we also thought about this problem. We think that the murderer is likely to use animals to transport the
victims in!”””

“""Livestock?”” Zhao Yu was surprised.””A horse?”” ”

nn

“’"Horses, cows, donkeys, mules, anything is fine!”” The guide beside him quickly said,””we have horses

in the forest. If we need to travel a long distance, we will ride horses there!”” ”
Oh ...

Zhao Yu nodded. It seemed that the suspicion of transporting the suspect had been solved.



“"”So ...”" Miao Ying said,””if the murderer used horses and livestock, does that mean that he knows the
environment in this area better?”” ”

“’”| can’t say for sure!”” The guide replied honestly,””I think so. Camel mountain is so big, and there are
no roads inside. If you are not familiar with the environment, it is easy to get lost!”” ”

“”Then ... What about the well?”” Zhao Yu asked again,””have you seen him before?”” ”

“””No...”” The guide quickly replied.””l have asked my colleagues in the forest Farm, and no one has
ever known about the well. It is quite remote, and people rarely go there before!”” ”

“””0h ..."”” Zhao Yu nodded in response, but his mind was quickly thinking about something. He then
asked the guide,””do you usually patrol the mountain? ”

“””Have you noticed any strangers in the mountains?”” ”
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“””You’ve asked me a question,
we have to patrol the mountain as usual, and we also meet a lot of strangers

the guide said, scratching his head.”” As forest protectors, of course,

| ”

“””There are hunters, backpackers, scientific research teams, and even people who dig for wild game.
Even when the mountain was closed, there were many of them!”” ”

“””0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded again. ”
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“At this time, a police officer pointed to a higher peak in the distance and said,””well, we’re almost

there. That’s the crime scene!”””

Chapter 1730: Who said there were no traces?
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“""Leader,”” when everyone came to the well, a police officer from zhangze city said to Zhao Yu,””we
have been looking for missing people in the nearby villages and towns with similar characteristics! ”

“’"\We think that since the body appeared here, the murderer and victim were likely to be from the
nearby villages!”” ”

“Zhao Yu didn’t answer, but stared at the well that appeared halfway up the mountain. ”

“The well was indeed made of bricks and cement, and it looked very rough. There was more cement on
the edge of the well, but it was not very uniform. The bricks were exposed in many places, which made
it look very perfunctory.”

“””\What is the origin of this well?”” “”No one knows?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“’"No,”” the local police officer replied.””l asked everyone in the forest, but they all said they never paid
attention to it.”” ”

“”"This well ...”” Zhang Yaohui said.””It looks like it was built in the 1980s and 1990s. The red bricks look
very familiar. My hometown used these red bricks.”” ”
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we also use it to build houses now! However ... If
we need to drill a well in the forest, we will usually use rocks to obtain local materials!”” ”

“""Yes ...”” One of the guides said in the local dialect,



“""Stone?”” “”Stone well?”” Zhao Yu asked. ”

“""Yes,”” the guide replied.””You can take a look. The mountains are full of stone Wells. Stones are easy
to find, but bricks are hard to transport!”” ”

“""You’re right ...”” Miao Ying said from behind Zhao Yu.”” A well this deep would require a lot of bricks.
The transportation here is inconvenient, so it would be very troublesome to build a well with bricks!”” ”
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“""Yes, leader,”” the local police officer said.””This well is strange. From here to the ravine, there are all
small streams, and there is water all year round. If you don’t live here for a long time, there is no need
to dig a well here!”””

“’"The point is, there’s no water in the well, right?”” Zhang Yaohui sighed. ”
“Zhao Yu still didn’t answer, but looked into the well. ”

“"”Leader, be careful,”” a police officer reminded him.””Because we were digging up the bodies, we
have already reached the end of the well, which is more than five meters deep! Please be careful!”” ”

“Zhao Yu looked down and saw that it was dark inside, which was indeed a little scary. ”

“Zhang Peipei brought her tools and quickly turned on a high-power flashlight, shining it down the well.

”

“5.5 The distance of a meter couldn’t be seen on flat ground, but in the deep well, it couldn’t be
considered shallow! ”

“If a person fell from a high place to the bottom of the well, even if he didn’t die from the fall, he would
at least be in a good condition. ”

“"”Have we ... Already reached the end?”” Zhao Yu looked at the bottom of the well, then looked at the
large amount of soil and stones that had been dug out, then asked the local police. ”
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“""Yes, we've dug all the way down,”” the local police officer replied.””If we go any further, there will be
no more Wells. The soil has also changed significantly and is harder. ”

“"\We did dig a few more times, but we didn’t find any more bones, so we stopped.”” ”
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“""Also,”” another local police officer added,””we don’t dare to dig any further. The well is a little
deformed from the squeezing, and we’re worried that it will collapse!”” ”

“""0h ...”” Zhao Yu nodded thoughtfully. ”
“""Team leader,”” Zhang Peipei said.””Do you want us to bring the radar back to check?”” ”

The radar that Zhang Peipei was talking about was the electronic pulse radar that the police used to find
corpses. It had been used in the video murder case before.

“’"Not for now,”” Zhao Yu said.””Let’s wait for the identity of the deceased first!”” ”

“""Yes, but ...”” Zhang Peipei said again.””l have seen chief Wang's laboratory analysis. The soil at the
bottom of the well is obviously different from the soil where the body was buried. So, there should be
nothing down there!”””



“"”0kay ...”” Zhao Yu stared at the bottom of the well, deep in thought. ”
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“’”| saw on the report that,”” Miao Ying asked the local police officer,””the well was sealed with a big

Stone?”” ”n
“""Yes, | am.”” The local police quickly signaled, and everyone saw a rectangular rock. ”
“””Did you get any fingerprints on the stone?”” Miao Ying asked. ”

“””No,”” the other party replied.””We only extracted the witnesses ‘. “”At that time, there was an
expedition team that set up camp here. They wanted to see if there was any water in the well, so they
pushed the stone away and dug around. Who knew that they would find a corpse!”” ”
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“""Scientific research team?”” Miao Ying asked again,””where is the expedition team from?”” ”
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“’"From the Northwest Agricultural University,”” the other party replied.”” A biology researcher, a
professor leading a group of students! They were supposed to stay here for a week, but they ended
early. aun on

“” Alright,”” Miao Ying said.””Tell them to come to the Qinshan police station tomorrow. We need to
ask them about the situation.”” ”
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Yes!

“Miao Ying was, after all, a Commissioner of the criminal Division, so the local Criminal Police naturally
did not dare to be negligent. ”

“””Have you ... Searched the area?”” Zhao Yu finally left the well and asked the local police. ”
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“""Yes, after the incident, we have searched the entire Hill,”” the local police officer replied.””But we
found nothing!”” The footprints that were found all belonged to the expedition team!”” ”
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“""Team leader,”” Zhang Peipei reminded him,””the last body was buried three years ago. If the
murderer never came back during that time, there should be no trace of him!”””

Everyone nodded in agreement.
“Three years was a long time, and it was indeed enough to destroy any traces. ”

“However, Zhao Yu only smiled and shook his head mysteriously.””No, that’s not for sure! | can see that
you guys didn’t do too much physical work!”””

“”\What?”” When Zhao Yu said this, everyone was confused. ”

“””The children of the poor are better at taking care of themselves.”” Zhao Yu walked in front of the two
dark-skinned local guides, patted them on the shoulder, and said,””when | was eight years old, |
followed my parents to build a house. What about you?"”” ”

“"We?"” One of the guides thought for a moment and said,””I only started working with my parents
when | was in junior high school.”” ”

“*”1 didn’t ...”” The other one shook his head.”



“""Hehe ... It’s okay ... 'm not asking you if you’ve done anything, but ...”” Zhao Yu walked back to the
well and said to Zhang Peipei,””forensic Zhang, I'll send someone to demolish this well!”” ”

“”0Oh?”” Zhao Yu’s words were always unexpected, and no one could keep up with their thoughts. ”

“”| need you to personally command the process of removing the well!”” Zhao Yu stopped smiling and
said seriously,””you need to take your men and check every brick carefully. Extract the fingerprints on
the bricks and cement for me, okay?”” ”

“""0h ...”” Zhang Peipei finally understood.””You mean you want to find the person who built this
We“?”” ”

“’"Moving bricks and mixing cement, whether it’s building a wall or a well, the principle is the same!””
Zhao Yu made a hand gesture as if he was applying cement.””The fingerprints will be sealed in the
cement, which makes it a ready-made fingerprint mold! ”
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So, no matter how many years it takes, the traces will still be there
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“"”| see,”” Zhang Yaohui said.
Solve?”” ”n

If we find the person who built this well, the case will be easier to

“’”Not only that,”” Miao Ying said,””this well was obviously used to bury people! So, the person who
built this well is most likely the murderer of the cricket in this case!”” ”



